

RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS

Minutes of

Meeting

DAYTON LEGAL BLANK, INC., FORM NO. 10148

Held September 1<sup>st</sup> 20 20

**September 1<sup>st</sup>, 2020**

**Start Time: 7:00 P.M.**

Pledge of Allegiance

**Roll Call:** Lloyd-Yes, R. Wilson-Yes, King-Yes, T. Wilson-Yes, Phillips-Yes, Hunter-Yes.

Council met in regular session but held session at the Tri Community Fire Department located at 49 Main St. Greenwich OH 44837. Additional members present were Chief Dorsey, Cles Inmon and Virgil Giles.

**Clerks Report:** N/A

**Lloyd** moved to accept council minutes of the August 18th, 2020 meeting; **T. Wilson** seconded. Vote as followed: Lloyd-Yes, King-Yes, R. Wilson-Yes, Hunter-Yes, Phillips-Yes, T. Wilson-Yes.

**T. Wilson** moved to accept the invoices in amount of \$168,332.22, **R. Wilson** seconded. Vote as followed: King-Yes, R. Wilson-Yes, Lloyd-Yes, Phillips-Yes, Hunter-Yes, T. Wilson-Yes.

**Visitor's Addressing:** Erica Stevens from Greenwich Improvement Group came to council to discuss the Harvest Festival. With approval from health department they would like to hold it on October 10<sup>th</sup> at 1:00 pm. Council is in agreeance. Erica will be getting a plan in place for the health department, as well as a permit with Greenwich Village.

**Lloyd** made a motion to allow the Greenwich Improvement Group to have the Harvest Festival upon approval from the Health Department, **Phillips** seconded. Vote as followed: King-Yes, R. Wilson-Yes, Lloyd-Yes, Phillips-Yes, Hunter-Yes, T. Wilson-Yes.

**Committee Mtgs.**

Fire Board	09/07/20	@ 7:00 PM
Records Committee	11/03/20	@ 6:30 PM
Ambulance Board	09/07/20	@ 5:00 PM

Zoning meeting: The Zoning commission is going to initiate an amendment to zoning regulations and is working on finalizing the ordinance.

**Administrators Report:** Virgil Giles informed council previously about the storm install behind the businesses. The Utility Department has finished the completion of the separation and he does not have the total costs yet but with the labor and supplies it could be up to \$30,000.00. Greenwich has renominated with EPA on construction we have went through the monitoring and design and now will be asking for construction. Should know something by the end of year, also working on OPWC. Mike Lloyd brought up a few trees that look dead on Railroad St. Virgil says that he will have to call in an outside vender to try to reach some of the limbs of trees that the Village can't reach. He was going to ask them to take a look at other trees as well.

**Chief's Report:** Chief reports an oversize load hauling a mobile home struck and hit a pole. Police were able to catch up with him about a mile before New Haven and issued a summons. The Democratic Party would like to set up a democratic wagon that they set up in different comminutes. There was a permit filled out, if there is no objection from council the chief will approve it. They are asking to set up on September 26th for 2 hours from 11:00 am -1:00 pm. Cles Inmon has issue of were the placement of the wagon will be set up. He doesn't like that they want to set up beside the Greenwich Improvement Groups sign. Mayor says we have to give them the right to set up. Mike Lloyd had asked the Chief if there was a contingency plan in set for protesters who come and start rioting inside of Greenwich. Mayor says to take the letters off of the sign up town. Mike Lloyd has heard rumors that a march was going to take place in Greenwich he said they were going to come back to Shiloh and come through Greenwich. He asked Chief if a permit was needed for a march. The Chief yes and he says he will have officers on standby with Huron County Sheriff's office and said he will have a

RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS

Minutes of

Meeting

DAYTON LEGAL BLANK, INC., FORM NO. 10148

Held September 1<sup>st</sup> 20 20

contingency plan for any protesting that turns into rioting and destroying property. Attorney Palmer asks what Chiefs plan if they don't get a permit and asks everyone to behave if they come into town. Chief says if they come he will have officers available if there are any issues. Chief has purchased a cruiser for \$7,250.00 and will be picking it up on Friday. Loud mufflers are back even after they went to court on their citations. Reports are coming in that people are drag racing on Kniffin, his department is aware of it and will continue to issue citations and vehicle inspections will be done. There is a trial coming up for the complaint of the chickens. No Drs. note has been given to Chief documenting that the chickens are actual therapeutic chickens. The vicious dog has been euthanized, Attorney Palmer says there was testimony given by several people and compliments the Chief on having good documentation for the case.

**Zoning Inspector:** Cles says he is going to call the Democratic Party and tell them that they cannot come to Greenwich. The Mayor said he can't do that as a Village representative. Cles says since he is contacted a lot by residents concerning what is happening in the Village, the Mayor told him to tell the residents to get their flags out but he said he was going to tell them to get their guns out. Attorney Palmer again stating that everyone needs to behave. Nothing to report on zoning

**Solicitor's Report:** Attorney Palmer updated council on the dangerous dog and that the police department had a proper case and they did a good job. He also stressed for residents to please behave themselves.

**Mayor's Report:** Mayor Sallee would like to thank the police department for how good of a job they did on the dangerous dog case. The judge in the case stated that he needed to protect the community and not the dog.

**Council Discussion:** N/A

**Unfinished Business:** N/A

**New Business:**

**Lloyd** moved to have the first reading of Ordinance No.: 2020-05 by title only. **King** seconded. Vote as followed: King-Yes, R. Wilson-Yes, Lloyd-Yes, Phillips-Yes, Hunter-Yes, T. Wilson-Yes.

**(AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 1040 OF THE GREENWICH CODIFIED MUNICIPAL CODE ADDING SECTION 1040.04 REGARDING CUSTOMER OWNED SOLAR ENERGY ELECTRICAL GENERATION)**

**Lloyd** moved to adjourn. **T. Wilson** seconded. Vote as followed: Lloyd-Yes, King-Yes, Phillips-Yes, R. Wilson-Yes, T. Wilson-Yes, Hunter-Yes.

PASSED AND ADOPTED on this 1<sup>st</sup> day of September, 2020.

Vote on the passage was taken by yeas and nays and entered upon the journal as follows R.C. 731.17(A)(3):

YEAS: 6 NAYS: \_\_\_\_\_ ABSTAIN: \_\_\_\_\_

**AUTHENTICATION and ATTESTATION**  
(RC 731.20)

We hereby attest and affirm that the foregoing Council Minutes received the necessary affirmative roll call votes required for passage by R.C. 731.17.

Wesley Sallee  
Mayor, Wesley Sallee

Jennifer Meyer  
Fiscal Officer, Jennifer Meyer

**Adjournment Time: 7:42 P.M.**